om 390

Departmen

Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,

L of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Formgg0 for instructions and the latest information.

2021

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning

and ending

B ;;;;%aiéle. C Name of organization D Employer identification number
" | HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
(1% |_CENTER
bem®e | Daing business as 13-3583059
ke Number and street {or P.C. box if mail is not dalivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
fly | 4 WEST RED OAK LANE 330 914-696-0738
28 | Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recelpls $ 536,967,
eenl WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 H(a) Is this a group return
l:lﬁ‘si\?::,: £ Name and address of principal officer MILLIE JASPER for subordinates? _ [__|ves [XINo

SAME AS C ABOVE

| Taxe

xempt status: (x] 501{c}{(3} [:] 501} {

v (insertno.) |1 4947(@)t)or 1507

J Website: p WWW.HHRECNY . ORG

H(b) are alt subsrdinates |nc|uded?|:|Yes D No
If "No," attach a list. See instructions
H{c) Group exemption number -

| L Year of formation: 1 99 0| M State of legal domicite: NY

K_Form of organization: [ X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Assoclation [ | Other >
[Part || Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO ENHANCE THE TEACHING AND
% LEARNING OF THE LESSONS CF THE HOLOCAUST AND THE RIGHT OF ALL PEOPLE
§ 2 Checkthis box P |:] i the organization discontinued its opserations or disposed of more than 25% of its nat assets.
3| 3 Numbsr of voting members of the governing body (Part VL e T8) oot e oo 3 23
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... . e, 4 23
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, in@ 2a) . . ......ccociiieeinicrniresisenns B 6
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (BStMAte If NBCOSSAIY) ...............o...ccoosreroressessersoeeeeressseseereeeseesseseessomsesseesseseesees 6 0
‘E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, colImin (O, N8 18 oot eme e e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 . i iiiiieiiirmiieenieriicrersiisssineene: 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and gramts 2art VUL B0 10 e 298,293, 259,723,
E 8  Program service ravenus (Par VIE 00 20} o e, 40,798, 9,506,
é 10 Investment incoms (Part VIL, cofumn (A), ines 3,4, and 7d} oo 6,371, 11,104,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, colurnn (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e} ... 125,717, 178,368,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 {must egual Part VII, column (), line 12) ..., 471,179, 458,701,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, fines 1-3) i, 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (), ine 4y a, 0.
@ 1 16 Salarles, other compensation, employee benefits (Part (X, column (A), lines 5-10) __.__._.. 227,560, 204,384.
% 16a Professional fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (A5 108 1180 o 0. 0.
8! b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), fine 25) P 78,380, _
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), nes 11a-11d, 111246} | . ... o, 281,645, 180,355,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . ... 509,205, 384,739.
19 Revenus less expanses, Subtract Hne 1B oM ine 12 .. eeeeseresrseseens -38,026., 73,962,
S§ Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
B3| 20 Totalassets (Part X, I8 16) .........cccuurimimnmirimmsmnnsnserssssirnsss e 448,869, 607,890,
ol 21 Total llabilities (PArt X, N0 26) .......c..uevvvesevereerreveresesseesseresssrieseeessessersasssanee 14,208, 8,744,
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract llne 21 from N8 20 ..o viis 434,661, 599,146,
[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of parfury, | declare that | have examined thls return, including accompanying schedulss and slalements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, It is
true, correct, and complete, Daclaration of preparer (other than officer} Is based on alfinformation of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here MILLIE JASPER, EXECUTIVE DIRECT

4 W‘“%K ]

Prin{/Typa preparer's name W:W Date 3hecﬁ [X]] PTIN
Paid MINDY EISENBERG STARK CPA 1.1/32/ 21 srempioyes PO0545438.
Preparer |Firm'sname p MINDY ETSENBERG/SPARKCPA, CFE) Fir'sENp 13-4009112
Use Only | Firm's address ), 88 BONNIE MEADOW ROA]y

SCARSDALE, NY 105%83 Proneno.314 725-8880

May ths IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown abov}ail S,eé Instructions .o e E Yes D No
o3a001 122320 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions, Form 990 (2020)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) CENTER 13-3583059  Page?
1 Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1 ... rseeees s s crnneenoivensennzisszsti: [:]

1 Briefly deseribe the organization's mission:
TO ENHANCE THE TEACHING AND LEARNING OF THE LESSONS OF THE HOLOCAUST
AND THE RIGHT OF ALL PEOPLE TQ BE TREATED WITH DIGNITY AND RESPECT,

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PUOT FOIM 880 OF OB0-EZT ...\ oocoeosesesseresseesesesss s ses et oo st se et oo s [ dves [XIno
i "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... .. EYes m No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for sach of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c){3} and 501(c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expsnses, and

revenus, if any, for sach program service reported,

4a  (Code: } (Expenses $ Including grants ef } (Rovenues 6,000,
WHITE ROSE
abh  (Code: ) {Expenses $ 4 B 376 .« inctuding grants of } {Revanue $ 2 . 474 . )

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS INSTITUTE

4¢  (code: Y {Expenses § 0+ including grants of ) (Revenus $ 980.)

TRIP FOR TEACHERS FROM TEACHERS

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O
(E)g_)ensess 204 ’ 7 93. including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 5 2 o)
d4e Total program service expenses p 209,169.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Form 990 {2020) CENTER 13-3583059  Page3
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}3) or 4847(a){1) (other than a private foundation)?
I 'Y8S," COMPIGIE SCHOUUIE A ||| ||| ..\ i\ttt b et is b et b sttt e s eere ettt b 1 X
2 s the organization reguired to complete Schedule B, SCRedUa of COn U OIS | et vesteeesrrsaees 2 X
3 Did the organization engags in direct or Indirect political campaign activitiss on behalf of or In opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Sehedile G, Partl . .. ieeeeeeeross s re e seeers s eseenesese e e e s aeententoes 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h} election In effect
durlng the tax year? If “Yes," complete SChadula C, PAM I | | .\ oo eeseseeesseseeesrees e ree e et et rasrassraes 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c){d), 501(c)(5), or 501{c}{5} crganization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98197 If "Yes,” complefe Scheadula C, Partill . e 5 X
6 Dld the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easememnt, including sasements to pressive open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il i 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar asseis? If "Yes," complete
SCHEUUIE D, PAILHI .,,,......\. o os oo eseosseeossssess e eees et o e st s et s e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt managemsnt, cradit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SCARUUIE D, PATEIV | ........c.coooeiiseececetieae et et em s er s s st ettt s e s e sm e g X
10 Dld the organization, directly or through a related organization, held assets in donorrestricted endowments
orin quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PATY ... 10 X
11 I the organization’s answer to any of the followlng questlons is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIii, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulidings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yes," complete Schedule D,
L U OO OO DU UV TV UV UU UV UU OO Maj X
b Did the organization report an amount for investiments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yas,” complete Seheale D, Part Yl e e 11 | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or mors of its {otal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete SChedtle D, Part VIl ot a ettt re s ar o rorrreiaiites 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15, that Is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complele Scheduie D, PartIX | ... 11d X
e Did the organizaticn report an amount for other liabifitias in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organizaticn's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11f X
12a Did the organlzation obtain separate, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
SCheduln D, Parts XIANG X ,..........cc..ccoocvviovioseoiereresessosssesssssssesassssesssssssasss s s sssssess et ks bs et st en s s bbb 12a X
b Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financial statemnents for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xl is optional | . 12b X
13 I3 the organization a schoot described in section 170(b){1)}{ANI)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E i, ia X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United Statos? . .., 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregats revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activitles outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes," complate Schedule F, Parls [anG IV . ...t s sssemsiesssessessssssessnssesstsassasessns 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {4}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes,® complate Schedule F, Parts l1and IV || ... rese s asssnesnes 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part iX, column (), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for forelgn Individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartS HIana IV | it saie e e s et es st et e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 1107 If "Yes," complate Schedule G, PArtT ... secsmse s cesensenes 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | ... s 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of grass income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
COMPIBte SCRBAUIE G, PAITHI ... ... ..cocooeiitrieietect s e se st s ss s s s s se s en s8££ttt 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilties? If “Yes," complate SGRadule H | ... ..occoeieireseresin st 20a X
b if "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this returt? . ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parfsfand il . . . .., 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)

14281112 151179 HHRINK9 2020.05000 HOTLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS HHR30591




HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) CENTER 13-3583059 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestlc individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If "Yes," complata Schedula |, Pants L and B e 22 X
23 Did the organkzation answar "Yes” to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or § about compensatlon of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employaes? If "Yes," complete
SOREGUIR U |, ...\..oo.cvcesiveisisseeessee s e s e st st sS4ttt et oo bbb e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SChedile K. 1 "NG,™ GO T0HIIE BBA .. ..o 1 ooooeeeetes et eeeete oot ee et ee et e s s s et ot s e r s a1 et es e et en e eeee s emeeee s et een s e raenern 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bords beyond a temporary pericd exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy W@XEXEIMPE BOMUST || i e ess st e eb st st b et et e e bt b st e b sR e b ba e e aea b e e 240
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .o, 24d
25a Section 501{c}(3), 501(c)i4), and 501(c}(29) arganizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualifled person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part] e 2ba X
b Is the organization awars that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 930-E27 If "Yes," complete
SCHEUUE Ly P L\ oo et e s eeseeeeesee oo e s es sttt s et s 26h X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, iine § or 22, for racsivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantlal contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these parsons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il . . . . s 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant salection committee membser, or to a 35% controllad
entity (including an employee thereof} or family member of any of these persens? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i, 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following partles {see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key empioyee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? if
"Yes," complete SCHadUIE L Part IV || .. ...t s vt vt a e s es bbb e e e b b st e 28a X
b A family member of any Individual described In ine 28a7? Jf "Yes,"” complate Schediie L, Part IV 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more Individuals and/or arganizations describad In fines 28a or 28b7/f
"Yes," complete SChedule L, PAITIV || ... ..o st st es s s st baan st s b et es et ebs st erebasaarans 28¢ X
29 Did the crganization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complate Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the erganization raceive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," COMPIBE SCREAUIE M || ... ..ottt st sttt bes st et e b sbase bbb e et et st erabetas 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! . ............ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
SCREUUIE N, PAIT I ... ......ooevoerieerirecevee st stces s s st st ebes ettt s sne b st e EA e m et bt s b sm s 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.77017-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complate Schadule B, Part ] | e oo e, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i, Iil, or IV, and
Part Vo BN T e e e ettt At ettt en sttt ee e et e e erseanen 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of 58cton B2 )13} .. et rs s e s 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or sengage in any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 512(0){(13)7 If "Yes,” complate Schedula B, Part vV, 8 2 e 35h
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complate Schedule R, PArt V, 18 2 . . ...ttt 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi ... ..., 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule © and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, ines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O e as | X
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Chack If Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine Inthis Part Vi itesesessens e [:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ., . . b 18 i6
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Dld the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to Drize WINNEIST | ... i s b e e e R AL AR A 10 | X
032004 12.23-20 Form 980 (2020)
14281112 151179 HHRINKG 202008000 HOTOCOATIST AND HITMAN RTOHTYS HHRINR9



HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) CENTER 13-3583059 Pageb
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, |
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ..., 2a 6
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife {see instiuctions} . ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . ... oo 3a X
b If "Yes," has It filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O .. ... . 3h {
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a |
financlal account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securiiies account, or other financial account}? 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country W
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transagtion at any time during the tax year? . ol Sa X
b Dld any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 6h X
¢ Il "Yes" to line 5a or §b, did the organization file FOrm BBBB-TT ... ..ot Sc
6a Does the crganization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable ComtBUNONS e Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every sollcitation an express staternent that such contributions or gifts
were ROt RaX dedUCHDIOT s Rt et R et ereAre e an et ans e na e trenses 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organizaltion recelve a paymant In excess of $75 made parlly as a contribution and partly for goods and services providad to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otharwise dispose of tangible personal propenrty for which [t was required
O Il FOMM B2BRT ..o eeeeee ettt e bt es e eae s e e ee 1t £+t ehesesasa s b e s s e eneR e et et e nr s e s nnsrpebe e can bt eRea L b rnn s seaaratonts 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ... I Td f
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... Fe
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ..o 7f
g If the organization recelved a contribution of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as required? _ { 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7 | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the Year? e, 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4088 | . ———— 9a
b Did the sponsoring organlzation make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .., b
10 Section 601(c){7) organizations, Enter:
a InHtiation fess and capital contributions includad on Part VIIL Me 18 e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VHI, iine 12, for public use of club facllities ___.,........... 10b
11  Seoction 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter;
a Grossincome from MembDers OF SRAIENOIT OIS o e i 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amoumts die of recalved fTOM NBIMLY | ... s s e 11b
12a Section 4947(a}(1} non-exempt charitable trusts, |s the organization filing Form 990 In lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. i2b
13  Section 501(c){29}) qualitied nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the crganization licensed to issue quallfied health plans in mere than one SEate T 13a
Note: See the instructlons for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
t Enter the amount of resetves the organization s required to maintain by the states in which the
organlzation is ficensed to Issue qualified health PIANS ... ..o s 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of resemves on hand . ...........ceimienene e, Crer et 3¢
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? e i 14a X
b {f"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O ... ... 14b
15 |s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on paymentis) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excass parachute paymsnt(s) GUING tNE YBAIP, | ... ..o s resses s rrasssstens st sns s s s rass s s snsesresres 15 X
i "Yes," see Instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 18 X
If "Yes," cornpiete Form 4720, Schedule ©.
Form 890 (2020)
032005 12-23-20
TA2R1112 181170 HHEHRINKQOQ 2020 . NARNNN TOT.ACATIOT AN HITMAN RTOAHDA HHRINKRAQ1



HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Form 990 (2020} CENTER 13-3583059 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the clreumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a respopseornotetoanylineinthis Park Vi ..o icrirea e IXI
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 23
it there are materiaf differences in votiag rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authorily to an executive commitiee or similar commitiee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on fine 1a, above, who are Independent ............... ib 23
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, divector, trustee, Or key @MPIOYRET || . i e s st e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutios customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or OtHer PEISONT | . .. seiririesenerans 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | | 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organlzation's assets? | .. ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members of SEOCKROITEISY | . ... s as s sn s s 6 X
7a Did the organizatlon have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more Members of the GOVEINING BOOYT ... ... i res e bt rs s sea e s b e s s s an b ressseessnerts 7a X
b Are any governance dacislons of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
porsons other than the goveming BOAYT | ... e s et se et ssas e tae 7b X
8  Did the erganization contemporansotisly docurnent the meatings held or written actions undartzken during ihe year by the following:
8 THE GOVEIMING BOUYT ... oot st ser et e s ases s b s ees s se e am e sss s erde bbb bbb e s b bs s sss e 8a | X
b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governing DOGYT ||| ... 8p | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot ba reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedle O ... g X
Section B. Policies (this Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Cods.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? |, .........ccceiiiciciec e srerirs s e s eeees 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are conslistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... . 110k
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of Its governing body before ming the form? 11a X
h Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a wiitten conflict of intorest policy? If "N, GO B0 N8 T3 | . s issieeesestresteeses st eressessens 12a | X
b Were officers, direclors, or lruslees, and key employees requirad to disclose annually Interests that could glve rise to canflicts? . ... 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes," describe
1n Schedufe O ROW thIS WAS TOME ,.............ccoo.uieerieniiiessseresosssesessasesessesessssras s s st s boss b s et 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compansation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparablity data, and contemporaneous substantlation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managememt offiCial ... ... iicrvrriseresierseeessessresersesersessarons 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganiZation .. .. .....cccccucirirveerenissnarnerereresnse s e cseesscnseees e sieones 15h X
If "Yes" to [ine 15a ar 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable ontity dUNNQ NG YBAFD | ettt bbb e 163 X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint vanture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... e e L AR téb

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed P NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make s Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, If applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501{(c}(3)s only) avallable
for public Inspection. Indicate how you mads these avallable. Check all that apply.
1::] Own website L] Another's webslte xd Upon reguest [::j Other (explain on Schedule O)
18 Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 Stats the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P
THE ORGANIZATION - 914-696-0738
4 WEST RED OAK LANE, NO, 330, WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604
032008 12-23-20 Form 990 {2020
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Form 990 (2020) CENTER _ 13-3583059  Page?
]Part Vll] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthisPart VIl e L]

Section A, Officers, Rirectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
ta Complete this table for all persons reguired to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

* L ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F} if no cornpensation was pald,

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See Instructions for definition of "key employes.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who recelved report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Farm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

& | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist ali of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelved, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

See Instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[E] Chack this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or lrustee.

(A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F)
Narne and title Average | ..o d’:‘;f':"g';lhm ane Raponab!'e Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direclorfirustes) from from related other
(st any % the organizations compensation
hours for | < - 8 organization {W-2/1099-MISG} from the
related | 2 | 3 B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 5 z 5., and related
pelow |25 5|5 [B2 z organizations
line) HEIEELCHE
{1) HON. VALERIE M O'KEEFE 1.00
CHAIRPERSON EMERITUS X 0. 0. 0.
{2) GARY JOSEPH 1.00
BOARD. MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{3) ELIE ABERMAYOR, M.,D, 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 9. 0.
{4) DAVID A. ALPERT 1.00
CHATRPERSON EMERITUS/BD ME X G. 0. 0.
{5) PAUL ELLIOT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{6) FRANCES GINSBERG, PH.D 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X Q. 0. 0.
{7) MICHAEL GYORY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) HARRIS MARKHOFF 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. Q. 0.
{9) METCHELL OSTROVE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) LESA ROSENSHEIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JOHN P, COFFEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) SETH MANDELBAUM 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) XKARIN MEYERS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{14) MECHAEL MARGULIES 1.00
CHATRPERSON EMERITUS X 0. 0. 0.
(15) BARBARA BERGER TARTELL 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
{16) JOSEPH KAIDANCW 1.00
CHAIRPERSON X 0. 0. 0.
{17) ANDREW R, BENEROFE 1.00
TREASURER X 0. g. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 980 (2020)
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020 CENTER 13-3583059 page 8
Gection A. Officers Dirvectors, Trustees Key Employees and Highest Com Lensated Employees continued
(A B o (€ () (E) {7}
ositlon
Name and title AVErage |y not check mor than 0n0 Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours Per | box, upisss person la both an compensation compensation arnount of
week officer and 2 director/lrustee) from from re\aled other
(list any the organizations compensation
hours for . 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related & |2 (W-2/1099:MISC) organization
= g E and related
% £l grganizations
£ g

{18} BARBARA LEWLS KAPLAN
FIRST VICE CHAIR

(1) DANIEL P, WEINREP mllalll
VICE CHAIR I

o e > _ﬂ_ﬂ 0
¢ Totaltfrom continuation sheets to part Vi1, Section A oreeenseneessreseee > ‘lﬂ 0.
d Total add lines 1b 1] 1) I » _m‘! 0

o Total number of individuals {including put not imited to those listed apove) who reccived more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the org anization

g Ddthe organization list any former officer, dirctor, trustee, key employee, Of highast compensated employese on
fine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such O ] o oy

4 Forany individual iisted on fine 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organizatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 # “yes," complete Schedule J for st R INGIVIOUEE .o vissesisriessreeeeere e

g Did any person fisted on line 1a raceive or acoue compensation from any unretated organization of individual for services
rendered to the org anization? If "Yes " compiete Schedule J for 0 DSOS X
Section B. independent Contractors
4 Complets this table far your five highest compensated independent cantractors that received more than $100,00

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year endlng with o1 within the ofg anization's ax eat.

0 of compensation from

A {B) {C)
Name and business address NONE Description of sarvices Compensation
o Total number af Independent contractors (inchding put not limited to those fisted above) who received mare than
$100,000 of compensation from the organizaton
£orm 990 {2020}

032008 12-28-20
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020} CENTER 13-3583059  Page9
I Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Mng nthis Part VI ... ir e e D
{A) (8) () (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrolated Revenus excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512 - 514

2 8| 1a Federated campalgns ,........... 1a
g 2| b Membershipdues 1h
gé ¢ Fundraising events _ ... .. 1¢
'5;_‘:1 d Related organizations v, 11d
4E| e Government grants (contributions) |1e 7.880.
-3?, f Al other conltributions, gifts, grants, and
25 similar amounts not included above . | 1f 251 ,843.
gg t Noncash conlributions included in tines 1a-11 | 1g $
Of| _h Total Add fines $a-1f .o »! 259,723,
Business Code
8 2a PROGRAM SERVICES INCOM | 611430 9,506, 9,506,
g . b s e S S s
W E ¢
-
a t All other program service revenue ...
g Total. Addlnes 2a-2F ..o 9,506,
3  Investmant income {including dividends, Interest, and
other similar MOUNTS)_____..........ccc..comrierirviesssennrronnns > 4,037, 4,037,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
B ROVAIIES Lottt et eees st see s arssnens >
() Real (i} Personal
6a Grossrents ... Ba
b Less; rental expanses | 16h
¢ Rental income or (loss) ¢
d Netrentalincome or f0ss) ... »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Sacurities {iiy Other
assets other than inventory (7al 36,488,
b Less: cosl or other basis
g and sales expenses . 70| 29,421,
g o Gainor{joss) ... 7c] 7,067,
& d Not gairt OF {l0S8) oot ecis s iinerseneesrees > 7,067, 7,067,
& | ga Grossincome from fuadraising events {not
£ . .
o including $ of
contribistions reported on line 1c), See
Part IV, N8 18 .. ..........coreeerrrreroervonne Baj227,213,
b Less:directexpenses sb| 48,845,
o Netincome or (joss) from fundraising events ..., > 178,368. 178,368.
9 a Gross income frorn gaming activities. See
Part iV, lins 19 ..., 9a
b Less: direct expenses e | Bb
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activitles ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ..., 10a
Less:costof goods sold ... ...l 10b '
¢ _Net Income or {loss) from sales of Inventory .................. »
0 Buslness Code
=3
8 g it a
g5 b
s d Allotherrevenue . .. ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Tofal revenue. See Insfruclions ... > 458,701, 8,506, 0. 189,472,
032009 12-23-20 . Form 920 {2020)
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Form 990 {2020) CENTER

13-35830659 Page 10

[Part IX] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c){(3} and 501 (c){4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (AL

Chacl if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part IX ...,

[X]

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, {A) B (C) D)
75, 8b, b, and 106 of Part Vil Tt oxpenses | PO en | Gene axbnans ”é‘;‘éséﬁ‘é‘é%g
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and forelgn
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .,
4 Benefits paid to or for members ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ., ...
6 Gompensation not Included above o disqualified
persons {as dsfined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(cH3}B) .........
7 Othersalariesandwages ... ... 188,034. 82,735, 48,889, 56,410.
8 Panston plan accruais and conlributions (include
seclion 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Ctheremployee banefits . ........occeieies
10 Payrolitaxes ..o 16,350, 7,194, 4,251, 4,905,
11 Fess for services (honemployees):
a Management ...
B olegal | .
© ACCOUNIING . o.ooovooveerers s resesee 18,725, 18,725,
d Lobbying . e,
e Professional fundraising services. Sge Part IV, line 17
£ Investment managementfess . ...
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceads 10% of line 25,
coumn (A} amount, fist line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 57,750. 57,750,
12 Advertising and promotion ...
43 Officeexpenses 12,251, 5,390, 3,186, 3,675.
14 Informationtechnolegy . 10,249, 4,510, 2,664, 3,075,
16 Royalties ..o
16 OCCUPANGY |..___..oocoooeorsorcessioeseseros s 19,216. 8,455, 4,996, 5,765.
17 Travel e e s
18 Payments of travel or antertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officlals |,
19 Conferences, convantions, and mestings . 541, 541,
20 Imterest e,
2t Payments to affiliates
82 Depreclation, deplstion, and amortization . 2,454, 2,454,
23 INSUANCE .o cnees s 7,352, 7,352,
24  Other ¢xpenses. Itemize expenses not covered
abovs (List miscellanecus expanses on ling 24e. H
iina 248 amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column {A)
amourd, list line 24e experses on Schedute 0.)
a CONTRACTED SERVICES 29,325, 29,325,
b EQUIPMENT RENTAL/MAINTE 15,165, 6,673, 3,942, 4,550,
¢ PRINTING/POSTAGE/MATLIN 6,594, 6,096,
d BANK CHARGES 731, 731.
e All other expenses
26 Tolal functional expanses. Add lines 1 through 24e 384,739. 209,169, 97,190. 78,380,
26 Joint costs. Complete this Hna only if the organization
reported in column {B) Jcint costs from a combinsd
educational campalgn and fundraising solicltation.
Gheck here o I::] it following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720}
032010 42-23-20 Form 980 (2020)
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) CENTER 13-3583059 Pageid
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any ine In this Part X ..o cssssscrinn e ssr s on L]
(B)
Beglnning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing .. .. 60,626, 1 67,944,
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 41,576.] 2 183,081.
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net | ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, NBY | et en 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controfled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and olher receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined
under section 4958(f{1)), and persons described in section 4958{c)(3)(B} 6
# 1 7 Notesand loans recelvable, net || ... 7
ﬁ 8  Inventorles 1orSale Or USE || . ... sssrsensassenseneers 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges .................coovroreeoverenssseees e 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or other
hasis. Complete Part VI of Scheduls D
b Less: accumuiated depreclation 3,682.]l10¢ 1,228.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities, See Patt IV, fine 11 342,985, 12 330,078,
13 Investments - programrelated. See Part IV, e 11 oo 13
14 IRENGIDIO BSSLLS .. .. e esseeeee e 14
18 Otharassets. See Part IV, N 11 oot oseeses et trssrnons 15 25,559.
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 83) ... 448 ,869.| 18 607,890,
17 Accounts payable and aCGIUed GXPENSES ._..................oooccoeesreceerresseremere, 4,194,/ 17 993.
18 Grante Payable | ... ... e st 18
19 Delerred rovenue 10,014.] 19 7,751,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilittes e 20
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedute D ... 21
¢ 122 Loans and other payablas to any currant or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantlal contributor, or 35%
_'@ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ...l 22
— 123  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties  ,............... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partles ... 24
25  Other liabilities {Including federal incoma tax, payables tc related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OFBONEAUIB D | e eets e sttt eaer et 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 25 ... oo 14,208, 25 8,744,
" Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
_§ 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 434,661.] 27 269,068,
@ |28 Netassets with donor restrictions 28 330,078,
€ QOrganizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P 1
L. and complete lines 29 through 33,
; 29  Gapital stock or trust principal, or cUrrent funds | ... 29
é’ 30 Paid-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... 30
< |8 Retainad earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 31
2 |32 Totainetassets or fund BAIANCES .. e 434,661.] 32 599,146,
33 Total liabiities and net assets/fund balances 448,869.] aa 607,890,
Form 980 (2020
03201% 12-23-20
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020} CENTER 13-3583059 Page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lne inthis Part Xl ... i e rieeesieasesiernrisaneses [E
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VHl, column (&), tine 12} ... et et e 1 458,701,
2  Total expsnses (must equal Part X, column (4), line 25} ... 2 384,739,
3 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract lIne 2 oM iNS 1 | ..o cississ e ssmsssese s rseees 3 73,962,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 32, column (A .. ... |4 434,661,
8 Netunrealized gains (losses) onInvastments | st 5 38,123,
6 Donated services and use of facilitles | ... s 6
T IOVESIMISNE EXPENSHS |, ..ot seses sttt ssteteb e s s b s b ensescaeses T e a8 82 e s ST meb e e s s s esssmn e s g mre s ans 7
8 Prior period agUSIMBNLS || s s bt bbb 8
9 Othor changes in net assets or fund balances {expialn on Schedule O) N 9 52,400,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMA (B .o sspssass e s bt 110 599,146,
[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Checi If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line Inthis Part XIE iooiniiiniiie i s E:]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [dcash [X] Accrual [i] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule Q.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . ... ..., Za| X
if "Yeos," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for tha year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both;
LY_‘ Separate basis D Consolidated basls {1 8oth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an Independent aCCOURLANIT e isvssrarerersrssioness 2b X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consclidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basls C:] Both consolidated and separalte basis
¢ [f“Yes" 1o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or comptlation of its financlal statements and selaction of an Independent accountant? | ... ... 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or salection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
S8a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACtand OMB GIFCUIAT AIBB? | oo b st s a1 ts st ba RS b e et 3a X
b f "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .......ccceceeeciiciviiienniecisieenneen, | 30
Form 980 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2020

{Form 990 or 890-EZ}) . oyt
Complete if the organization is a section §01{c}{3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Traasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Rovanuo Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
Name of the organization HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION Employer identification number
CENTER 13-3583059

[Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part)) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because It Is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one hox.)

1 A ehurch, conventlon of churches, or assoclation of churches described In section 170{b)(1)(A)i).

2 1 Aschool described in section 170{b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 990-E2).)

a []
4[]

5

9 0000 0

10

1
12

(1]

4]

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1}{ANili).

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A)(iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a collsge or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){ 1){A)(iv). (Complate Part I}

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){ 1}(A){v).

An organization that normally raceives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){ 1}(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.}

A community trust described In section 170{(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.}

An agricultural research organization described in sectlon 170(b)(1){A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a nondand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the coliege or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recsipts from
activitias related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
Income and unrelated business taxable Income {ess section 511 tax) from businesses acqulred by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complate Part [Ii.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ong or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a){1} or section 509(a){2). Ses section 502(a)(3). Check ihe boxin

{inas 12a through 12d that describes the type of supparting organization and complete lines 128, 12f, and 12g.

] Type I. A supporting organization operated, supsrvised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) tha power to reguiarly appoint or elect a maijority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type k. A supporting organization supervised or contralled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or managemant of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s}. You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and C.

c E] Type Hi functionally integrated. A supporting crganization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A, D, and E.

d E:] Type Hi non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s}

that Is not functionaliy integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
raquirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if {he organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type H, Type il

functionally integrated, or Type i non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of SuUpported Organizalions ||| ...t iersssnsse e e sseeae e eaes e easaeaseseaseseene s e
g Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s),
(i} Name of supperted (i) EIN {ili} Type of organization |, n{“"o 1 308'91"'1%5‘0“6'['":153“?? (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
ization {described on fines 110 v T support (see instructlons) | support (see nstructions)
organiza above {see instrucllons)) | YeS No
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, oaz021 o1-25-21  Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-EZ) 2020

1428111

2 1TR1179 HHRANKA 2n20 . 0R00N HOATNCATIST AND HITMAN RTEHTS HHRIORAGT




HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 Pagez
1 Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b){1)(A}(vi}
{Compiets only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under-Part 11l If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listad below, please complete Part lil)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) > {a} 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Taxrevenues Jevied for the organ-
ization's benstit and either paid to
or expended on its bahalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total Add lines 1 through 3 ...

& The porticn of total conteibutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
coiumn {f)

6 _Public support, Subiract line 5 from line 4,
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning tn) {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c} 2018 {d) 2018 {e) 2020 (f) Total

7 Amountsfromlined . ...

8 Gross income from Interest,

dividands, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and Income from similar sources |

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business Is regutarly carried on

i0 Other Income. Do not inciude galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Vi.}

11 Total support. Add ings 7 through 10

12 Gross recelpts from related activities, o1, (808 INSIUCHONS) | e s e ressereesiaenaes 12 !
13 First 5 years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, check this DoX and ShoD Bere e iy e e s e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public suppert percentage for 2020 {line 6, column {f), divided by ling 11, column {........ccovveiriieeiiieeei 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part 1L e 14 e ee et e 15 %
t5a 33 1/3% support test - 2020, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. ... s »[ ]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on ling 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . ... ettt s e eanes >l

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The arganization qualifles as a publicly supported organization .. e » I:j
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances lest, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organizaticn meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... |
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on tine 13, 16a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... » [:]

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedula A (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2020 CENTER

13-3583059 Pages

| Part lil j Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ik If the organization falis to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}

Section A. Public Suppott

Calendar year {o1 fiscal year beginning in} =

g

6
7

8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
mambership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,”) |

Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise seld or services per-
formed, or facllities furnishad in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an urrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
lzation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total, Add linas 1 through 5 ...,
a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from olher than disquatified persens thal
axceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of tha
amount on line 13 for the yaar

cAddlines7aand7b ...
Public support, (Sublractline 7c from fing 6.)

(a} 2016

{b) 2017

{c}2018

(d} 2018

{e) 2020

{f) Total

320,497,

395,969.

465,848,

464,808,

496,442,

2,143 564,

320,497,

395,969,

465,848,

464,808,

496,442,

2,143 564,

0.

0.

Q.

2,143 564,

Section B. Total Suppaort

Catendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in) =

9
10

1

12

13
14

Amounts from line 6

a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments raceived on
securitles loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable incoms
(fess section 511 taxes} from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the buskness is
regularly cardedon
Other incoma. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain In Part Vi.}

Tolal support. (Add lines 9, 100, 11, and 12)

{a} 2016

{b) 2017

{c} 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(N Total

320,497,

395,969.

465,848,

464,808,

496,442,

2,143 564,

3,336,

3,959,

4,163,

4,103.

4,034,

19,595,

3,336,

3,959,

4,163,

4,103,

4,034.

19,595,

516.

516.

324,349,

399,928.

470,011,

468,911,

500,476,

2,163,675,

First 5§ years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Perceniage

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column (f)

16 Public suppont percentage from 2019 Schedule A Part ill, iine 15

16

99.07 %

16

99.18 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10¢, column {f}, divided by line 13, column (f}}

18 [nvestment Income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 17

i7

.91 %

18

WERE

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the arganization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 s more than 33 1/3%, and iine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ....eeeee. > E

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, If the organization dld not check a box on line 14 ot line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . . > l::]
20 Private foundation, if the organization dld not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see Instructions ... | E:]
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedute A {Form 990 or 990-62) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 Paged
|Part IV | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Part 1. if you checked box 12a, Part [, complate Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sectlons A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations.

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated hy
class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explaln. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(aj(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in sectfon 509{a)(1} or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organlzation described In section 501{c){4}, (5), or (6)7 If "Yes," answer
fines 3b and 3c below. Ja

b Did the crganization confirm that each supported organization gqualified under section 501(c)(4}, (5}, or (6) and
salisfied the public support tests undar section 508(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the erganization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2KB)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organizalion put In place fo ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized In the United States {"forelgn supported organization®)? #f
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4¢ befow. 4a

b Did the crganization have uitimate control and discretion In deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes,* describe In Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretlon
daspite being controfied or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4ab

¢ Did tha erganization suppert any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501{c){3} and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " expiain In Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{cHZ)(B)
DUrposes. 4e

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supporied organizations during the tax year? If "Yes, "
answer lines Bb and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detafl in Part VI, including () the namas and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(il the autharity under the organization’s crganizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Typeli or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? &b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? Bc

& Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilitiss) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, (li) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {lii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? if "Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi, B

7 Did the organization provide a grant, toan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contzibutor
{as defined In sectlon 4958(c){(3){(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled sntity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ), 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined In section 4958} not described In line 77
If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or Indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualifled parsons, as defined In section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail In Part V1. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined In line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an Interest? If "Yes," provide datail in Part VI, 9h

¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest In, or derlve any personal benefit

from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business heoldings rules of section 4843 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Typa Il supporting organizations, and all Type |ll ron-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer fine 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-E2) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations {continued)

Yes | No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the followlng persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c helow, the governing body of a supperted organization? 1ia
b A family member of a person described in {ine 11a above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of & person described in line 11a or 11b above?!f "Yes" to fine 17a, 11b, or 11c, provids
delail in Part VI, 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1  Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting In thelr officlal capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
direclors, or trustees at all imas during the tax year? Jf "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or confrolied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applied to such powars during the tax year, 1

2  Did the organizalion operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f *Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried oul the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controffed the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

Yes { No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
of trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "Nao," describe in Part VI how control
or managementt of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (I} a copy of the Form 920 that was most recently filed as of the date of notiflcation, and {il) coples of the
arganization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not praviously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, dirsctors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {il} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in iine 2, abovs, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice In the organization's investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes," describe In Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations piayed In this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yealsee instructions).
a [:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jine 2 befow.
b [_]The organization Is the parent of each of lts supported arganizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:] The organization supported a governmental entity, Deseribe In Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see insiructions).
2 Activities Test, Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directiy further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI Identify
those supported arganizations and explain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantlally all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part V| the reasons for the organization's position that its supporied organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvernent, 2bh

3 Parent of Supported Qrganizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appolnt or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes® or "No" provide details In Part Vi. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the poilcles, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the rofe played by the organization int this regard. 8b
032028 01.26-21 Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ} 2020
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedule A {Form 980 or §90-E7) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 Pages
tPart V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Chacik here if the organization sallsfled the integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions,
All other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

. . {B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year (optional)

Net shorl-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add fnes 1 through 3.

Depraciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses pald or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
malntenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 __Other expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} a

Lo BEE N [/ 001 3 P

[ [ I O [ e I P

[=7]

-~

B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year @ {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-Lse assets (see
instructions for shorl tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly valus of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢} 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

{explain in detail In Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from {ine 14.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of lins 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply ling § by 0.035,
7
8

T (o |0 T |

N
n

[7+]
[4]

E-Y

Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6]

o [~ & jo &

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net Income for prior year (from Sacilon A, line 8, column A)

2 Enter0.85ofline 1,

3 Minlmum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A}
4 Enter greater of line 2 or ling 3.
5
<]

[4 BN E S [ A 1N P

Income tax imposed In prior ysar
Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergancy temporary reductlon {ses Instructions). 6
7 L1 check nere if the current year Is the organization's first as a non-unctionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instrugtions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 CENTER

13-3583059 Pagez

[Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounis pald to supported organizations to accomplish exsmpt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounis paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aslde amounts {prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part Vi

Other distributions (describa in Part Vi}. Ses Instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

~ oy | (@ (N

Lo L e R I B L]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide detalls in Part Vl). See instructions.

o

9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

L=}

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

U

Section E - Distribution Aflocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i3

Underdistributions

Pre-2020

(iil)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

'y

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

o

Underdistriputions, if any, for years prior to 2020 {reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

&

Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

il bl =2+ T B« o S [ 2w i )

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

-

Distributions for 2020 from Sestion D,
line 7: $

a_ Appled to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.,

& Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any, Subtract lines 3g and da from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V|, See Instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expiain in
Part Vi. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions careyover to 2021, Add lines 3§
and 4c.

8 Breakdownofline 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o o |6 T |2

Excess from 2020

032027 01.26-21
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 pages

Part Vi ' Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10; Part li, line 17z or 17k; Part i, line 12;
fart IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part {V, Section B, fines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part {V, Sectlon E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part v,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(Seg instructlons )

SCHEDULE A, PART IITI, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

GATIN ON DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSET

2016 AMOUNT: $ 516.

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors COMB No. 1645-0047

{Form 990, 890-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 980-EZ, or Form 990-PF, 2 0 20

or 980-PF) .
Department of tho Trazsury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
CENTER 13-3583059
Organization type{check one)!
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ (X} 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
:] 527 political organization
Form 990-PF I'_”"l 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation
Ej 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
]

501(c){3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Speciat Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c}{(7), (8}, or {10} organization can chsack boxas for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See Instructions.

General Rule

m For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
proparty) from any one contributor, Comglete Parts | and |l See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

L1 Foran organization described in section 501(c}(3) flling Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{a)(1} and 170{b){1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-EZ}, Part i1, iine 13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1h;
or {ii} Form 880-EZ, line 1. Complste Parts { and Il

£ Foran arganization describad in section 501(cH7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of mors than $1,000 exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientlfic,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to chiidren or animals. Complets Parts | {entering
"N/A" In column (b) Instead of the contributor nams and address}, I, and i,

[::I For an organization described in sectlon 501{c)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purpasss, but no such contributions totaled mare than $1,000. If this box
Is checked, enter here the total contributions that ware received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitabls, etc.,
purpose. Bon't complete any of the parts unless the General Rute applies to this organization because it received nonexelusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . |

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or $90-PF},
but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 8980-EZ or on its Form 990-FPF, Part }, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet ths filing requirements of Schadule B (Form $80, 890-EZ, or 980-PF}.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2020)

023454 11-25-20



Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}

Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
CENTER 13-3583059

Partl  Contributors (ses Instructions), Use duplicate coples of Part [ If additional space Is nesded.

© {a)

(b}

(e}

{d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | MICHAEL GYORY Person  (X]
Payrall E:]
102 QUAIL CLOSE 6,536, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
IRVINGTON, NY 10533 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | JOSEPH AND ELLEN KAIDANOW Person  [X]
Payroll [
3 RIGENE ROAD 10,280, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part 1l for
HARRISON, NY 10528 nencash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | JOHN COFFEY Person
Payroll
3 PLATEAU CIRCLE 15,000, | Noncash [}
{Complete Part |i for
BRONXVILLE, NY 10708 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | DAVID ALPERT Persan  [X]
Payroll [::]
170 CENTRAL PARKWAY 8,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Fart [ for
MT. VERNON, NY 10552 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | KARIN AND BURT MEYERS person  [XJ
Payrall l:l
158 BROADWAY 10,000. Noncash [__]
{Complste Part [l for
HASTINGS ON HUDSON, NY 10706 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributlons Type of contribution
._6 | FRANCES GINSBERG person | XJ
Payroll ]
155 HTGHLAND ROAD 5,180, | Noncash []

RYE, NY 10580

(Complete FPart i for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25.20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) {2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
CENTER

Employer identification number

13-35830589

Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space s needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}

Total contributions

()
Type of coniribution

7 | ELIE ABEMAYOR

11 DEERFIELD RCAD

7,750,

CHAPPAQUA, NY 10514

Person E
Payroil
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part i for
noncash eontributions.)

(a) b o) ()
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | BARBARA AND PAUL ELLIOTT Person
Payrolt | ]
760 FOREST AVENUE 6,600, Noncash [ |

RYE, NY 10580

{Complete Part {i for
noncash contributions.)

() &)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

S | BARBARA LEWIS-KAPLAN

7,500,

27 HIGHWOOD AVENUE

LARCHMONT, NY 10538

Person IK'
Payroll l:|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b}
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4

)]

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

10 | ELLIQTT P. JOSEPH

80-88 TRYON PLACE

19,500,

JAMAICA, NY 11432

Person II_I
Payrolt [:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.}

{a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

11 | WENDY AND NETL SANDLER

839 ORIENTA AVENUE

6,745,

MAMARONECK, NY 10543

Person @
Payall [
Noncash [ ]

(Complets Part || for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
‘Type of contribution

12 | GARY JOSEFH

7 CLAUDET WAY

10,464.

EASTCHESTER, NY 10709

Person [K]
Payrot [
Noncash [ |

{Complsete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

$23452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Emptoyer identification number

CENTER 13-3583059
Partl  Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part I if additional space s needed.
(a) (3] {) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | EMILY GRANT Person L XJ
Payroll [:]
1016 ORIENTA AVENUE 25,000, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part I} for
MAMARONECK, NY 10543 noncash contributions.)
@ {b) {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | MELVIN KLUGMAN Person X
Payroli
40B AVON CIRCLE 5,197, | MNoncash [ ]
{Complete Part it for
RYE BROOK, NY 10573 noncash contrivutions.)
{a) (b} () (&)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 | MELVIN KLUGMAN person |
Payrot [ 1|
40B AVON CIRCLE 5,185, Noncash [X]
{Complete Part i for
RYE BROOK, NY 10593 nonhcash contributions.)
(a) {b) {o) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totalf contributions Type of contribution
16 | BARBARA AND MARC TARTELL Person
Payroll [:]
14 WESTFIELD LANE 6,285, | Noncash [ |
{Complete Part [l for
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10605 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) ] (d)
MNo. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 | NORMAN AND JANE ALPERT Person [ XJ
Payrolt D
239 HEDGES LANE 5,000, | WNoncash []
. {Complete Part I} for
SAGAPONACK, NY 11962 noncash contributions.)
{a) &) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 | EMILY AND RICHARD COHEN Person  [XJ
Payroll D
1304 COLONIAL COURT 5,000, | WNoncash []

MAMARONECK, NY 10543

{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

023462 11-28.20
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2020}

Page 2

Name of organization

HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Employer identification number

CENTER 13-3583059
Part|  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is neaded.
{a (b) (¢} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 | LAWRENCE KADISH Person [ XJ
Payroll [::]
P.O. BOX 659 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part |l for
CLAVERACK, NY 12513 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 | LEE AND STEPHANIE SPIEGEL Person  [X]
Payroll E:]
114 MARCOURT DRIVE 5,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part I for
CHAPPAOQUA, NY 10514 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 | STEVEN GOLDBERG Person  [X]
Payroll l:l
60 ROSEDALE AVENUE 5,150, | Noncash []
{Complete Part i for
HASTINGS ON HUDSON, NY 10706 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 | RONALD AND MELODIE GREENBLATT Person [ X]
' Payrali D
79 REID HILI, ROAD 6,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part |l for
MORGANVILLE, NJ 07751 noncash contributions.)
{a) ) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 | DANIEL WEINREB person [ X]
Payrott [_|
8 LINDEN DRIVE 6,060, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part 11 for
PURCHASE, NY 10577 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} {c) {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 | ANDREW BENEROFE pPerson [ X]
Payell |
18 COTAGE AVENUE 10,000, | Noncash []
(Complete Part i for
PURCHASE, NY 10577 noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

CENTER

Employer identification number

13-3583059

Partl Contributors (seeinstructions). Use duplicate coplas of Part | If additicnal space Is needed.

(a}
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(e}

Totat contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

25 | LOTTIE TARTELL

690 HAWTHORNE STREET

15,000,

WEST HEMPSTEAD, NY 11552

Person BE
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}

Type of contribution

26 | HARRIS MARKHOFF

AVE

DANZINGER & MARKHOFF 1133 WESTCHESTER

17,860.

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604

Person [KE
Payroll
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

27 | GARY JOSEPH

7 CLAUDET WAY

5,256,

EASTCHESTER ,

NY 10709

Person [:3
Payroll  [_]
Moncash [X]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(1)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(]

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Persan [:3
Payroll [:!
Noncash E:}

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of gontribution

Person l:l

Payrolt
Noncash [_|

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
Ma.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll. [
Noncash [ |

{Complate Part il for
noncash contributions.}

023452 1%-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Paga 3

Name of erganization Employer identification number
HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
CENTER 13-3583058
Part Il Noncash Property {sse instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part H if additional space s nesded.
perty
{a)
(c}
1?0(:;1 b ot ' {0 h ! FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
Pt escription of noncash property given {See instructions.) ate recelve
3 SHARES OF ALPHABET
15
5,185, 12/15/20
{a)
' (e)
f::; D () | FMV (or estimate} Dat (d) ved
Pt escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
83 SHARES OF GILEAD SCTENCES
27
5,256, 10/01/20
{al
{c)
f:::;] (b) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
Pt Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.) ate recelve
(@
(c)
f:::;l D st (b) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
Pt escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate recelve
{a)
{c)
f?:r;l b . (b) h ty ai FMV (or estimate) Dat :d) ved
Pl escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate rece
{a)
(e}
fNo. (b) : FMV (or estimate) Dat {d) ved
P':rTI Description of noncash property glven (See instructions.) ate receive

023453 11-25-20
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Schedule B {Form $90, 890.EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 4

Name of organization

HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

CENTER

Employer identification number

13-3583059

Part Il Exclusively religious, charitahle, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 504(c}{7}, (8), or (10} that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns {a} through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enler the total of exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., contributlons of $1,000 or less for the year. {Erier thlsinfo. ance) | )

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needad.

{a) No.
Ig:'aor'ﬁ (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l';?rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of ransferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igraqrrtnl {b) Purpese of gift {¢) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift Is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
éi'aorrtnl {b) Purpose of gift (o) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 11-25-20
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OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2020

{Form 990} » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

PartIV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 122, or 12b,

Department of the Traasury P~ Attach to Form 990, Open to Pubtic

Infernal Aevenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection

Name of the organization HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION Employer identification number
CENTER 13-3583059

[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6,

oW =

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts
Total number at o1d Of Year ..., _.......c....oouvvvvnroseeseirceennne 1
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ,........... 0.
Aggregate value of grants from (during vear) .................. 0.
Aggregate value atend of year ... .......c.cooominne. 309,848,

Did the organlzation inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the asssts held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? | . ... eerreriresresees [X] ves D No
Did the organization inform all grantess, donors, and donor advisors in wilting that grant funds can be used oniy

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

P erMISSiDie PrIVAlE BeNE it T L ittt i st e ioseiieretestettsaebareetssees coratrat bs b e et eevanes e e ne g Se e b et ey e st [i] Yes [:' No

|Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education} [:l Pressrvaticn of a historically important tand area
I__—! Protection of natural habitat El Praservation of a centified historic structure
D Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a thraugh 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

o 0 oo

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total numbar of cOnservation BasEMBNIS ., ... .....cicicisieer e iereriesss s ressieser e e ssreses e tessssnan e rese e seanens 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | ... 2b

Number of conservation easements on a cerilfied historic structure included IN{A) ..o 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National REQISIEr | ...........ccccuiiiiieiinieiio s errs e s en s e s rams s st b 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p-

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is lacated p

Does the organization have a wrilten policy ragarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the consarvation easements iR holds? ..o e, CHves [Clno
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforsing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expsnsas incurrad in monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on ling 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B){)

and $GHON T7OMMANBUINT ..ot siser e e ee bttt se et s e e saebsbeass et et er s bbae e s s s eesesdeE e s e bbb E IR RO R RS0 0201
In Part X!Il, describe how the organization reparts conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation gasements,

Part llf | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASG 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

2

of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XH| the text of the footnote 1o its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elactad, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report In Its revenue statement and batance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other skmilar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provida the following amounts relating o these ilems:

(i) Revenue Included on Form 980, Part Vili, line 1
(i) Assets Included In Form 980, Part X
If the organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASG 858 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, N8 1 | .t snssessess s rerereaniee > 3
b Assets included in Form 880, Part X o ey |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D {Form 990) 2020

032081 12-01-20
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedute D (Form 990) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 Page2
(Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetstontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
callection ltems (check all that apply):
a L—_] Public exhibition d (:] Loan or exchange program
b E] Scholarly research e l:] Other
c [::] Praservation for future generations
- 4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xl
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the crganization's collection? ............oooecvciiiiinnn [ Ives [ Ino
[ Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answered “Yes" on Farm 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, iine 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contiibutions or other assets not included
on Form 290, Part X? [:1 Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangemant in Part Xiil and caomplete the foliowing table:

Amount
C BeginniNG BAIANCE || ..., ..ottt eb s sse s s st aras s sres e sea s eres b e s srasassrren s rassestssere s st essraesans ic
d AddtIons GUANG The YBAT | .........c.ccoveeviircisrir e e e ettt 1d
e Distributions during the Year e bbb e nesreas 1e
f Ending balance ... ... 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account iiabi!ity'? D Yes :I No
b _if "Yes," exolain the arrangement in Part Xiil, Chack here if the explanation has been provided en Part XIll .....evreiiiiiisieiiriiais
| PatV ] Endowment Funds. Gomplsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Thres years back | (e) Four years back |

1a Beginning of year balance . ... 263,552, |

b Contributions , ...........ccooeccnniinniicninens Q. i

¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 46 296, ‘
d Grants or scholarships ... 0,

e Other expenditures for facliities i

and Programs ..o inrenon 0, |

¢ Administrative expenses . ..., 0. |
g Endofyearbalance ..o 309,848,

2 Provide the estimated percantage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a}} held as:

a Board designated or quast-endowment p 100.0000 %
b Permanent endowment p %
¢ Term endowment P %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No

(i) Unrelated Organizatlons | ...t et e e R e enteetetrn 3al) X

(i) Re@ted OFGANIZAHONS | ... ... \ccooiooes oo es et s bbb e b s Salii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listad as required on Schedtle R | . ieeicsrisresessreeiereesseesesarns 3b

4  Dascilbe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
{ Part Vi |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Completa if the organization answarad "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, ling 10,

Deascription of property {a)} Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
hasis {investment} basls (other) depreclation

53,007. 51,779. 1,228,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Cojumn (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, columnn (8, fre 102} ... P 1,228,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032052 12-01-20
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedule D {Form 990} 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 Page3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(&) Descriplion of security or category gncluding name of security) {b) Book valtie {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financlal derivatives ., ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3} Other
{#) TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
(8) MONEY MARKET 20,230, COST
(¢} MERRILL LYNCH ENDOWMENT 309,848.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(D)
(E)
3]
\E)
{H)
Total. (Col. (b} must equat Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lina 12.} 130,078.
Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {¢) Mathod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

2)

{3

{4

{5)

{6)

(7)

(&)

(9)
Total, (Col (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 13.} >
| Part IX| Other Assets.

Comglete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part iV, ine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1}
(2}
(3
{4}
{5)
{6}
{7}
{8)
{9}
Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 15.) e isnne s iavesisssen s sieaniz i enn iy |
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1, (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
{2
(3}
4
{5)
(6)
0]
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €0l (BJlIN8 25.) i iiiiiiiiceiiieiiioierseniieessisis s sisas i sisssrasarsessees >

2. Uabillity for uncertain tax positions. in Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial staterments that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASS8 ASC 740. Checit here (f the text of the faotnote has been provided in Part Xill .. [:3
Schedule D {(Form 990) 2020
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 pPaged
Part X1 | Beconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vi1, fine 12:
a Net unrealized gains (0SSES) 0N IMVES MBI S . et riaress s 2a
b Donated services and use of TACHIIES | ........c.ccrmvricnnininrmss oo 2b
¢ Hecoveries of prior year grants | 2¢
d Othar{Describe in Part XIIL) ..o eveaeres 2d
e AdAINEs 2athIOUGN 2d ... st a st e es s se e s b e e 2e
3 Subtract line 2e FIOMBNE T . . ..oiiierecsisnr i eseeb e a1 e e 1401 et et ene et 3
4  Amounts included on Form 290, Part Vill, fine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VL line 7b .. ............... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIN) ... v sirssnesrareens. 140
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b 4c¢
Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 920, Part ], line 12.} &

| Part XN l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements || | ... 1
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facllities 2a
Prior year adjustments ..
OtGrI0SS8S . ....icierierariorrrnsneenes
Other {Describe in Part XH{L)
Add lines 20 HITOUGN 20 ..., ..o et s e s v s st s s n st se b e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts Included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vili, line 7b

© o o0 T oW

2e

b Other (Describe in Part Xit.) [ab

G ADDINES da And A |t et bRt st ne s 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. {This rust equal Form 990, Part L, line 18) ...t | 8
| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part Hll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, ling 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl}, IInes 2d and 4b, Also complate this part to provide any additional information.

032054 12-01.20 Schedule D {Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 890 or 990-EZ)| Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 20
organization entered mare than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a,
Depariment of the Treasury p- Attach to Form 9390 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public
Intornal Revenue Service P> Qo to www.irs.gow/Form990 for instructions and the fatest information. Inspection
Name of the organization HOLQCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION Employer identification number
CENTER ' 13-3583059

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this par,

1 Indlcate whether the organization raised funds through any of the foliowing activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mall solicitations e [__| Solicitation of nori-government grants
b E:] Internet and email solicitations f [::] Solicitation of government grants
¢ {:] Fhone solicitations g [:] Special fundraising events

d D In-persen solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustess, or
key employees listed in Form 980, Part Vii} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b i "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

P 1i1) pid ) v} Amount paid .
(i} Name and address of individual ., L h(m ragl’s:er (iv) Gross recelpts tf, %or retaine?j by) (Vle Amctnu_nt gzﬁd
or entity (fundraiser) () Acthity o cetarol | from activity fundraiser to{orre ane Y)
conlributions? tisted in col. {i} organization
Yes | No
TOREE i e e s erene e st sn sy ey ersnens e snee PP
3 List all states in which the arganization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has besn notified it Is exempt from registration
or ficensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 930-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7} 2020 CENTER

13-3583059 Page2

{Part ]

Fundralsing Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross Income on Form 890-EZ, Eines 1 and 8b. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000,

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c} Cther events () Total events
ANNUAL NONE (add cal. {a) through
DINNER col. {c))
® {event type} (ovent type) {total number)
o
[y
Q@
811 Gros 005t 227,213, 227,213,
2 tess: Contributions _........ccoveinnns
3 Gross income {Ine 1 minusfine ) ... ... 227,213, 227,213,
4 Gashprizes ...,
5 Noncashprizes | ...
2
o
§ 6 Rentfacilitycosts | . ...
i
B |7 Foodand beverages ... 48,845, 48,845.
£
8 Entertainment ..
9 Otherdirect expenses . .. i
10 Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through Gin COIIMIA () oot s et et s et e s st > 48,845,
11_Net Incoms summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column {d) > 178,368,
! Part Bl {| Gaming. Complete if tha organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, #ine 6a,
{b) Pull tabsfinstant . {d) Total gaming (add
qé (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {e) Other gaming col. {a) through col. (c))
@
B
o
1 _Grossrovenue ...
o] 2 Cashprizes | ...
2
o
g3 Noncashprizés | . ...
]
k3] .
2|4 RenWfacilitycosts | . .. ...
a
| 5 Other direct 8Xpanses ..........cccceesveeeenns
E dves %l lves % |L_1] Yes %
6 VOUMeor |abOr ... [ dno [_INo [Ine
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d} | e >
8 Nst gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromiing 1, column {d] ..o iieeiieiiee e riaeianssiias |

9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization conducts gamling activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in sach of these states?
b If "No," explaln;

10a Were any of the organization's gaming Hcensses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
k if "Yes," explain:

mNo

032082 11-28.26
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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142811172 1R117Q HHEARINKG

HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Schedute G (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2020 CENTER 13-3583059 pPages

................................................................................. [ ives [ _Ino
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustes of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer Chartable GAMINGT .. ... ... e sos s e st srssses e sssssatesanssssssn sovssesscnsans [ Ives [1no
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility

e Cheerea et e Rt ea R R RS £RRR LR R RA SRR eE b e e b b e ee et 13a %
b AnoUtside FACIILY ...t s bt oniensensennenses L IR %
14 Enter the name and addrass of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/speclat events books and records:
Name p
Address p-
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves garning revenue? . .. ... [ Jves [Ino

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

e and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information;

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided >

i:l Director/officer [ Employes [] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [:] Yes [ _INo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt actlvities during the tax year p- $
|Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {iiff and {v); and Part IIl, fines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additlonal information. Ses instructions.

032083 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) CENTER

13-3583059 Pages

[Part IV ] Supplemental Information (ontinued)

032084 04-01-20

142811172 1R1174%4 HHRINKRO

Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-EZ)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2020

{Form 990 or 990-E2Z} Complete to provide informatlon for responses to specific questions on
Form 920 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Ravenue Service P Go to www.irs,qow/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION Employer identification number
CENTER 13-3583059

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO BE TREATED WITH DIGNITY AND RESPECT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REVIEWS THE 990, A COPY OF THE 990 IS GIVEN TO EACH

BOARD MEMBER AT THE NEXT BOARD MEETING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAY, STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 57,750,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRATISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 57,750.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 57,750.

FORM 990, PART XTI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

PAYROLL PROTECTION PROGRAM 52,400,

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 $1-20-20
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88 Bonnie Meadow Road, Scarsdale, New York 10583 TEL (914) 725-8880
FAX (914) 725-8881

www.mescpa.com

MINDY EISENBERG STARK CPA ¢ CFE

To the Board of Directors
Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center
White Plains, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

T have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center
(the “Center”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2020, and the related
statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures
to management’s financial data and making inquiries of the Center’s management. A review issubstantially
less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements as a whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or eror.

Accountant’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require me to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether ] am aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements
for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
I believe that the results from my procedures provide a reasonable basis for my conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on my review, ] am not aware of an material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

b Al

Mindy Eisenberg Stark, CPA, CFE
Scarsdale, NY

November 10, 2021




Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2020

ASSETS

Cash - operating

Cash - restricted (Note 6)

Due to operating account from restricted funds

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accrued expenses
Deferred Revenue

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Temporarily restricted
Endowment Fund

Unrestricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

§ 251,025
330,078
25,559
1,228

] i N

2 607,890

$ 993

LBl

8,744

20,230
309,848

269,068

599,146

5 607,890

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes to financial statement.
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HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS EDUCATION CENTER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assefs to
net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Due to operating account from restricted funds
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash used in operating activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash - Beginning of Year

Cash - End of Year

See accompanying notes and accountant’s report,

$ 164,485

2,454
(25,559)
(3,201)
(2,263)

135,916

PRl Etlion

135,916
445,187

$ 581,103




Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center
Notes fo Financial Statemenis
December 31, 2020

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center (the “Center”) is a nonprofit corporation
organized on July 23, 1990, under Sectioh 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”).
The Center is an educational and cultural institution with the mission to enhance the teaching
and learning of the lessons for the Holocaust and the right of all people to be treated with
dignity and respect among citizens of Westchester County, New York, and the surrounding
communities through education, exhibits and outreach programs.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting, and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
State of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires the Center to report information regarding
its financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objective of the
Center. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Center’s management and
board of directs.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors
and grantors, Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be net
by actions of the Center, or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in
nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. Donor
restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restriction. When
a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restriction to net
asscts without donor restrictions in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. As
of December 31, 2020, the Center did not have any net assets with donor restrictions.

Measure of Operations

The statement of activities and changes in net assets reports all changes in net assets,
including changes in net assets from operating and nonoperating activities. Operating
activities consist of those items attributable to the Center’s ongoing program services and
interest and dividends earned on investments. Nonoperating activities are limited to
resources that generate return from investments and other activities considered to be of a
more unusual or nonrecurring nature,

-4




Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the and the reported the modified cash basis of accounting required
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statement and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of cash on deposit and money market accounts
that are readily convertible into cash and purchased with original maturities of three months

or less.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions

Volunteers provided administrative and other services throughout the year, and certain of the
Center’s officers provided services to the daily operations and management without
compensation. Such contributed services do not meet the criteria for recognition of
contributed services contained the U.S. GAAP and, accordingly, are not reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.

Operating Investments

Operating investments are reported at cost, if purchased, or at fair value, if donated.
Therefore, operating investments are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial
position, and changes in fair value are reported at “Change in fair value of operating
investments” in the accompanying statement of activities and changes in net assets.

Purchases and sales of securities ave reflected on a trade-date basis, Gains and losses on
sales of securities are based on average cost and are recorded in the statement of activities
and changes in net assets in the period in which the securities are sold. Interest is recorded
when earned. Dividends are accrued as of the ex-dividend date, -




Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset in an orderly transaction between market participants
on the measurement date. Fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants
would used when pricing an asset. U.S. GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes investments based on those assumptions. The fair value hierarchy gives the
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets (observable hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted prices in active markets (observable inputs) and the lowest priority to an
entity’s assumptions (unobservable inputs).

The Center groups assets at fair value in three levels, based on the markets in which the
assets and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to determine fair
value. These levels are:

Level 1 - Quoted market prices for identical instruments in active markets. Examples of
Level 1 assets include cash, cash equivalents, bonds and equity securities traded on
recognized exchanges, both domestic and foreign.

Level 2 - Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for
identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, observable inputs other than quoted
prices, inputs derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Valuation models in which significant inputs are unobservable or whete there is
little, if any, market activity.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation
expenses is recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
~ assets, which generally range from three to five years, The Center reviews long-lived assets
such as fixed assets for impairment when events or circumstances indicate that their carrying
value may not be recoverable, No impairment charges were incurred for the year ended

December 31, 2020.

6



Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

Income Taxes

The Center is a tax-exempt entity under Section 501(a) of the IRC as an organization
described in Section 501(c)(3) under a determination letter issued by the Internal Revenue

Service,

The Center is subject to a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial
staternent recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. There were no uncertain tax positions recorded in the accompanying financial
statement at December 31, 2020.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than
one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include
occupancy and depreciation, which are allocated on a square footage basis, as well as salaries
and benefits, professional and consulting fees, information technology, and other, which are
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATION OF RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Center to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash and cash equivalents and investments. The Center manages deposit
concentration risk by placing cash and money market accounts with high quality financial
institutions believed to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed insured
limits or include uninsured investments in money market mutual funds. To date, the Center
has not experienced losses in any of these accounts.

NOTE 4 - TRANSACTIONS WITH BOARD MEMBERS

In 2020, board members contributed $67,600 to the Center in the form of contributions,
grants, prepaid dues and donations related to special events.

7-



Holocaust and Human Rights Education Center
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2020:

Furniture and equipment $ 53,007
Less: accumulated depreciation 51,779
Property and equipment, net S 1228

For the year ended December 31, 2020, depreciation expense totaled $2,454.

NOTE 6 - RESTRICTED CASH
Restricted cash consists of:

Westchester Bank Money Market $ 20,230
Merrill Lynch Endowment Fund 309,848

$ 330,078

The Merrill Lynch account consists of marketable securities with readily determinable fair
values and all investments in debt securities are valued at their fair values in the statement
of activities and changes in net assets, Unrealized gains and losses are included in the
change in net assets.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Center has evaluated subsequent events through the date the financial statements were

available and issued, November 10, 2021, and found nothing that required adjustment to the
financial statements or additional disclosure.,



